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McGILiL UNIVERSITY

MONTHBAL
Department oir Physical Education 

A. S. Lamb. H. 1*. E., M. !>., Director 
Major D, Stuart Forbes, M.C., 13.sc., Ti. Arch,, 

Athletic Manacek

UPTOWN 9111 
FI MET) HOUSE. UPTOWN 0570

TELEPHONES : OFFICE

13th November, 1924.

Lt.Gol.Bovey, 
McGill University.

Dear Colonel Bovey:-

The attached cutting from the 
Herald, October 24th,1924, and from the appearance 
of it, written by Mr.Ferguson, the Sporting Editor 
fSecretary Boxing Commission of Montreal) should 
he refuted. The 500 extra bleacher seats mentioned 
were seats moved from the Campus to the Stadium 
with the permission of the McGill Cricket Club, to 
whom they belong, 
injurious to McGill’s good name.

Yours sincerely,

This sort of propaganda is quite

T
I

Athletic Manager.
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